Public Document Pack

Licensing Panel
Monday, 13th September, 2021, 11.00 am
Shield Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland, PR25 1DH
Agenda
Polite notice
This meeting will be held at the COVID-secure Civic Centre,
in accordance with regulations.
Elected members not on the panel or members of the public
may watch the proceedings via a YouTube livestream by
clicking here.
Members of the public are permitted to attend the meeting in
person, though all attendees are politely reminded that space
is extremely limited due to social distancing. Please email
democraticservices@southribble.gov.uk if you have any
further queries.
Please note that social distancing and mask-wearing
guidelines remain in place in the Civic Centre.
1

Apologies for absence

2

Declarations of Interests
Members are requested to indicate at this stage in the
proceedings any items on the agenda in which they intend to
declare an interest. Members are reminded that if the interest
is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (as defined in the
Members’ Code of Conduct) they must leave the room for the
whole of that item. If the interest is not a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest, but is such that a member of the public
could reasonably regard it as being so significant that it is
likely that it would prejudice their judgment of the public
interest (as explained in the Code of Conduct) then they may
make representations, but then must leave the meeting for
the remainder of the item.

3

Review of Premises Licence - The Hunters

(Pages 3 - 118)

Report of the Director of Planning and Development
attached.
Meeting contact Coral Astbury, Democratic and Member Services Officer or email coral.astbury@southribble.gov.uk

Gary Hall
Chief Executive
Electronic agendas sent to Members of the Licensing Panel Councillors
James Flannery (Chair), Jacky Alty and Jacqui Mort
The minutes of this
www.southribble.gov.uk

meeting

will

be

available

on

the

internet

at

Agenda Item 3

Report of

Meeting

Date

Director of Planning and
Development
(Introduced by )

Licensing Panel

Monday, 13 September
2021

Review of Premises Licence - The Hunters
Is this report confidential?

No

Is this decision key?

No

Purpose of the Report
1. To provide an overview of the application and inform Members of the relevant parts of
statute and guidance relating to the review application.
Recommendations to Council
Members are requested to:
2.

note the content of the report; and

3.

conduct the hearing in accordance with the hearing procedure and,

4.

determine what steps are appropriate to promote the Licensing objectives.

Reasons for recommendations
5. At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a
responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review
the licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection
with any of the four licensing objectives.

Corporate priorities
6.

The report relates to the following corporate priorities: (please bold all those
applicable):
An exemplary council

Thriving communities

Page 3

Agenda Item 3
A fair local economy that works for
everyone

Good homes, green spaces, healthy places

Background to the report
7.

Historically the Hunters have been local premises that offers food and beverages.

8.

In August 2019 the premises licence holder, applied for a full variation application to
extend the outside area for more seating and to include an outside bar.

9.

On 15th July 2021 a review application was received from Lancashire Constabulary
regarding the premises, The Hunters, Hennel Lane, Walton Le Dale.

10.

The review by the Police is on the grounds that the following licensing objectives
have not been enforced or promoted at the premises.

•
•
•
•

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

11.

The specifics in question are that following a disturbance that happened before the
screening of the European Cup final between England and Italy on Sunday 11th July
2021, which was being screened at the premises via a large screen and multiple
individual screens scattered around the outside area of the premises, complaints
were received from members of the public with relation to activities within the outside
area of the premises.

12.

Lancashire Constabulary also have concerns about the poor management of the
premises, Covid-19 regulation breaches, and the implications the disturbance had on
Police resources.

13.

The grounds to the review can be found in more detail within the review application,
attached to this report as Background Document 1.

14.

Footage taken by The Police Evidence Gathers has been provided by the police and
can be accessed by following the link [REDACTED]

15.

The police have provided logs of complaints they have received, regarding various
issues at the premises since reopening following the Covid lockdown. This can be
found attached to the report as background document 3.

16.

A letter has also been provided by the police that was shared between premises
before the start of the Football tournament, regarding safety measures expected to
be in place if England matches were being screened. This was shared with all
premises within the pub watch scheme. This can be found attached to the review
application as background document 4.

Page 4

Agenda Item 3
Representations from Responsible Authorities
17.

Chris Ward - Interim Licensing Team Leader, on behalf of The Licensing Authority,
has submitted a written representation supporting the review by Lancashire
Constabulary, stating that he feels all 4 of the licensing objectives have been
undermined at the premises. This is attached to the report as Appendix 1.

18.

He has attached to the representation various documents titled;

19.

Exhibit CW1 – Video advert from the Hunters – [REDACTED]
Attached to the report as Appendix 2

20.

Exhibit CW2 - Facebook complaint to the local Ward Councillor - Attached to the
report as Appendix 3

21.

Exhibit CW3 - Email complaint to the local Ward Councillor - Attached to the report
as Appendix 4

22.

Exhibit CW4 - Video of a fight at the venue on 11th July 2021 - Attached to the report
as Appendix 5.

23.

Alison O’Sullivan - Health Protection Practitioner, on behalf of the Environmental
Health Department has submitted a written representation supporting the review by
Lancashire constabulary, on the grounds that the premises have undermined the
licensing objective, public safety. Attached to this report as Appendix 6.

24.

Andrew Howard - Senior Environmental Health Officer, on behalf of the
Environmental Health Department has submitted a written representation supporting
the review by Lancashire constabulary, on the grounds that the premises have
undermined the licensing objective, public safety. Attached to this report as
Appendix 7.

Representations from Members of The Public
25.

One representation was received from a member of the public in support of the
review brought by Lancashire constabulary this can be found attached to the report
as Appendix 8.

26.

8 representations have been received in support of the premises from members of
the public, these can be found attached to the report as Appendices 9 to 17.

Decision to be made by The Licensing Panel
27.

The Panel are asked to consider the seriousness of the issues disclosed and
determine this application by taking account of Its own policy and Secretary of State
Guidance (section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003).

28.

In Determining the review application under Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
committee have the following options;

Page 5

Agenda Item 3
•
•
•
•
•
•

make no changes to the premises licence
to modify the conditions of the licence;
exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
remove the designated premises supervisor;
suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
revoke the licence;

29.

Numerous paragraphs of the Section 182 Guidance are worthy of mention;
11.19 - Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers
is appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:
•
modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new
conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example,
by reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular
times;
•
exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to
exclude the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it
is not within the incidental live and recorded music exemption)
•
remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they
consider that the problems are the result of poor management;
•
suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
•
revoke the licence.

11.20 - In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing
authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of
the concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action taken
should generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more
than an appropriate and proportionate response to address the causes of
concern that instigated the review.
11.23 - Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and
exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a
temporary period of up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of
the licence for up to three months could impact on the business holding the
licence financially and would only be expected to be pursued as an
appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives or preventing illegal
working. So, for instance, a licence could be suspended for a weekend as a
means of deterring the holder from allowing the problems that gave rise to the
review to happen again. However, it will always be important that any
detrimental financial impact that may result from a licensing authority’s
decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing
objectives and for the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. But
where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing authority
should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle
the problems at the premises and, where other measures are deemed
insufficient, to revoke the licence.
11.27 - There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed
premises which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of
the licensed premises:
•
for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act
1971 and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;

Page 6

Agenda Item 3
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;
for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and
music, which does considerable damage to the industries affected;
for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts
on the health, educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity
for crime of young people;
for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;
by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;
as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs
for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;
for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of their
immigration status
in the UK;
for unlawful gambling; and
for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

Climate change and air quality
30.

None

Equality and diversity
31.

None

Risk
32. Please summarise the key risks identified in any risk assessments.
Comments of the Statutory Finance Officer
33. No comment

Comments of the Monitoring Officer
34. When considering what decision to make in respect of this review members need to
take into account the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003, the council’s own Licensing
Policy and the statutory Section 182 guidance (quoted in the report). Members of
course have received training on such issues but one of the council’s solicitors will be
present to advise accordingly.
35. Members must also give careful consideration to all representations made in this
regard whether in support for the request of the review of the licence or any comments
made by the licence holder or in support of their position.
36. If the Licensing Panel decide to take any action then they must ensure that it is
appropriate and proportionate.
37. Officers from the council’s Legal and Democratic teams will ensure that proper process
and procedure is following at the hearing.

Page 7

Agenda Item 3
Background documents
Background Document 1 - review application from Lancashire Constabulary
Background Document 2 – [REDACTED]
Background Document 3 – Police Logs
Background Document 4 – Police letter to premises pre-European Cup screening.
Appendices
Appendix 1 - Chris Ward - Representation on behalf of the Licensing Authority.
Appendix 2 - Exhibit CW1 – Video advert from the Hunters – [REDACTED]
Appendix 3 - Exhibit CW2 - Facebook complaint to the local Ward Councillor
Appendix 4 - Exhibit CW3 - Email complaint to the local Ward Councillor
Appendix 5 - Exhibit CW4 - Video of a fight at the venue on 11th July 2021
Appendix 6 - Representation from Alison O’Sullivan - Health Protection Practitioner, on
behalf of the Environmental Health Department.
Appendix 7 - Representation from Andrew Howard - Senior Environmental Health Officer, on
behalf of the Environmental Health Department
Appendix 8 - Representation from a member of the public – supporting the review.
Appendix 9 to 17 - Representations received in support of the premises from members of the
public.

Jonathan Noad
Director of Planning and Development
Report Author:

Email:

Telephone:

Stephanie
Newby stephanie.newby@southribble.gov.uk 01772
(Licensing Officer)
625337

Page 8

Date:
26/08/2021

Page 9

Page 10

Page 11

Page 12

Page 13

Page 14

Page 15

Page 16

Page 17

Page 18

Page 19

Page 20

Page 21

Page 22

Page 23

Page 24

Page 25

Page 26

Page 27

Page 28

Page 29

Page 30

Page 31

Page 32

Page 33

Page 34

Page 35

Page 36

Page 37

Page 38

Page 39

Page 40

Page 41

Page 42

Page 43

Page 44

Page 45

Page 46

Page 47

Page 48

Page 49

Page 50

Page 51

Page 52

Page 53

Page 54

Page 55

Page 56

Page 57

Page 58

Page 59

Page 60

Page 61

Page 62

Page 63

Page 64

Page 65

Page 66

Page 67

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 9

Page 10

Page 9

This page is intentionally left blank

Licensing
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Linda Maddock <lindaidamaddock@gmail.com>
03 August 2021 12:25
South Ribble Licensing
The Hunters, Hennel Lane PR55UL

CAUTION! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Sir
It has come to our attention that the Lancashire Constabulary are seeking a review of The Hunters license for several
reasons. We wish to add our concerns to theirs with regard to the anti social behaviour due to excessive noise and
loud music both live and recorded.
We live nearby (approximately 0.4 miles) distance from The Hunters but even before Covid restrictions on a
"normal" weekend the amount of noise from the venue could be unacceptable. indeed, we have, on occasions,
considered calling the Police to complain. Even with our windows closed we cannot hear our own TV unless we
increase the sound to such a degree that we could potentially disturb our neighbours! To sit in our garden would
not be on our agenda due to the noise and loud music which usually starts early evening until late. Whilst we do not
wish to spoil others enjoyment it is only fair that they do not disturb ours and we are shown the same respect.
Should we wish to enjoy their entertainment we would visit the venue; as it is we have no choice in the matter.
Throughout the recent football tournament we were bombarded by noise, singing and music not only in the evening
but during the day. On the day of the final match excessive noise and singing began at lunchtime and didn't stop
until late evening. We even jokingly remarked that we would be amazed if anyone would be sober enough to watch
the match as the celebrations became more and more raucous. It was totally unacceptable for us so we dread to
think how the households nearer to the venue suffered on the day.
On venturing out the following day (we have been shielding since February 2019 so have been a captive audience on
the days they have been allowed to open) the area was like a car park with roads littered with cars obviously left by
those not fit enough to drive the previous evening. I must add this was mid afternoon!
It is with reluctance that we contact you but in view of the obvious concerns of the Police feel that now is the time
to add our views and concerns.
Please could we request that this email is acknowledged so we know it has arrived safely.
Yours sincerely
Mr Roy and Mrs Linda Maddock
20 The Ferns
Walton Park
Lostock Hall
PR5 5QT
Contact telephone number : 01772 338774
Sent from my iPad

1

Page 9

This page is intentionally left blank

Stephanie Fairbrother
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

danielle glover <danielleglover201 1@hotmail.co.uk>
27 July 2021 1 9:19

South Ribble Licensing
The Hunters
CAUTION! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Evening,
I would just like to voice my concerns over a recent article I read on the LEP. I am a resident of Walton Park and was
extremely shocked and concerned when I read the article regarding The Hunters possibly losing their license.
have been visiting the restaurant for quite a few years now with my partner and 2 children and have visited often
with my parents and with my friends. I have never witnessed or experienced anything like described in the article
and can only assume it was people visiting out of the area on a one off football occasion.
Every time we have visited we have received outstanding customer service and found the place extremely well run
and organised.
tt's a welcoming family environment which you can see clearly, is run by a family, as they pride themselves on
creating a warming friendly atmosphere. I think it's disgusting that such a good pub should be tarnished on the
awful standards of individuals on an extremely rare occasion.
So much effort has been put in from management and staff to help keep going in what has been such an awful
year. Any pub would be extremely honoured to have such a manager as Paul and it's awful to think all his hard work
over building an impeccable reputation was ruined due to the behaviour of others.
I hope to be dining out at The Hunters within the coming weeks supporting a local business and their family, as
should the local council,
Many Thanks
Danielle Glover

Sent from my iPhone

Page 9

1

Page 10

Licensing
The Civic Centre
West Paddock
Leyland
PR25 IDH

Date as Postmark

Dear Sirs

Re: Licence Review — The Hunters, Hennel Lane PR5 5UL
I write in support of The Hunters public house in Walton le Dale.
The Hunters is my local pub, and although I frequent it less often than some, I do feel that I can
provide a balanced view of the establishment, its management and its clientele.
The pub has been my local pub for a little over three years and m that time I have seen it go from
strength to strength, building excellent links with the local community and investing heavily in
the infrastructure and marketing. Unfortunately I fear it has become a victim of its own success.
In more recent times the pub has been a local hub, especially during the Covid-19 pandemic, but
because of this it has started to attract people from out of the area who should be considered as
less desirable by the management.
It is my belief that it is here where mistakes may have been made, purely down to a naivety by
the management team rather than mismanagement, in that these people were not wanted nor
expected to start frequenting the establishment and by the time this was realized they had already
become regular attendees. The fact that the management want and try only to run a family
friendly, local pub, I believe explains their lack of action to nip this situation in the bud as
quickly as perhaps they could, and this of course has led to review.
Having spoken to Mr Bloomer about this, I have offered a little advice including the use of
security staff at peak times, and I believe this is an option he would consider should it be
suggested by yourselves.
Sirs I am the director of a well established and reputable event safety management specialist. I
have many years experience of licensing compliance, crowd management and general safety
compliance. My expertise is recognised not only by my extremely high profile clients, who
include in their numbers Festival Republic and the Tall Ships Race, but also regular invitations to

Page 9

lecture in my field at universities across the north west. It is this background that I believe
qualifies me to give a balanced and unbiased opinion for this review.
To remove or restrict The Hunters licence would be detrimental to the local community. This
establishment creates a good number ofjobs both internally and with local suppliers and this in
turn creates financial gain to the area. With the exception of a small number of incidents there
has always been mmimal cost to the statutory authorities and minimal intervention required.
Where the hospitality sector has been all but destroyed throughout the Covid-19 period, The
Hunters management have worked exceptionally hard to keep it going, keep their staff provided
for and to give locals somewhere to go and get away from what has been, to be blunt, a pretty
dreary period for not only the borough but the country as a whole.
I would urge you to treat this review purely as an opportunity to advise and offer to work with
the management rather than penalize them.
With kindest regards

David Sammons MSc
Director
Events Resilience Group
M: 07526 725535

Page 10

Stephanie Fairbrother
From:

Holland
House
RG@hotmail.com>

Resdients

Sent:
To:
Subject:

10 August 2021 20:50

Group

<HH-

Licensing
Fwd: The Hunters

CAUTION! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

I am writing to you in relation to the recent incident that took place at The Hunters on the evening
of the Euro Cup final.

I believe that as a result of this incident, the license is now under review and any comments have
been invited.

I would like to reach out to you as both a resident of South Ribble and also as the Chairman of the
Holland House residents committee.

As a resident, Paul and the team have always worked with the customer experience being their main
priority. They have always offered a safe environment for families to enjoy a relaxing, high quality
meal at reasonable prices. I can make no Comparison to other establishments in the area as feel
what they offer is unique and a result of a winning formula that they have worked hard to achieve.

I have used The Hunters now for many years for family celebrations and also a "local" when not
dining. I also confidently used them for Christmas meals with work (NHS) who were not all from the
local area but equally as impressed as those who frequented.

As Chairman of the residents committee, Paul works very hard to publicise the festaurant and many
residents use the pub in the same way I've outlined above. In recognition and appreciation for our
custom, Paul has been very generous over the years and regularly donates gift vouchers as prizes for
our annual "Scarecrow Festival", raffles and also very kindly donated all the proceedings from a
recent sale he made of a trailer (f 100) to our defibrillator fundraising.

1
Both Paul and The Hunters have become synonymous with dedication and quality.

Page 9

The incident that took place on the night of the football final; while unfortunate and no doubt
unpleasant for those who witnessed it; bare no representation of what the Hunters stands for. This
was an isolated incident that wili not stop me from working with Paul & Team, nor will it, or has it
stopped me from taking my young famiEy and mother to dine there.

I implore you, please carefully consider what has been said here, while Paul welcomes everybody
in equal measure to the Hunters, I know he would not welcome this sort of behaviour and it will be
used as a learning experience for him and the team to only further improve, as they are constantly

They have been hit hard by COVID and worked tirelessly to facilitate any tocaE restrictions and
spent an awful lot of time and effort in making The Hunters as safe as possible for all patrons.
We cannot judge this establishment based on one unfortunate incident and the behaviours of an
isolated minority of patrons.
The Hunters is a very important community icon — it's always referred to as OUR pub — the
customers, which is why I wilt continue to support them.
Kind Regards,

Chris Bilsborough,
Chairman - Holland House Residents Committee,
07811 211449.

2

Page 10

Licensing
From:

John
<grayzo@me.com>

Sent:
To:
Subject:

30 July 2021 17:51

Graham

South Ribble Licensing
The Hunters Walton Park
CAUTION! This emaiE originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear sir
My name is John Graham
I live on Walton park close to the hunters pub. the recent media attention that the pub has had showing it in a
negative light following the European football finals and the rumoured closure of our local has promoted me to
drop you a line.
Since the current management have had the pub and invested in not only the building but the local community it
has been nothing but a joy to visit the hunters with all my family and friends from ail over the Walton Ee Dale
area. We've all seen the videos posted and find them very disrespectful of our pub the area and all the residents
of the area. AIE the faces in the video neither live or are every in the place other than that 1 afternoon The hunters
is a family friendly place where we hope will remain that way for a long time.
Please find it in your remit to support our local there staff and our community focal point.
Yours sincerely
John Graham
Sent from my iPhone

Page 9

1

Page 10

Stephanie Fairbrother
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

John Simpson <john_simpson@mail.com>
28 July 2021 21
South Ribble Licensing
The Hunters/Paul Bloomer

CAUTION! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

For the last 25 years, myself and my family have lived in Walton Park and frequented the public
house regularly throughout this time, from when it was The Welcome Tavern to being taken over
and becoming The Hunters.
The pub has always been a meeting place for the locals in the area, however it was never the family
pub that the area so desperately desired until it was recently taken over and became The Hunters.
The pub however, would be nothing without it's Manager, Paul Bloomer. Since the day he arrived,
he has been a breath of fresh air and has brought the whole community together. Nothing is too
much trouble for him and he really is Ione of a kind' and we feel lucky to have him at our local. Paul
is always kind, chatty, friendly and welcoming to all.
The pub, over the last few years, has become a haven for families and the elderly alike. It is a place
where women feel safe going with their friends, families feel welcomed and accommodated for and
the elderly are respected.
I am in my 60's and meet up with friends at least once a week at The Hunters, with my wife, children
(in the 30's), grandchildren (8 months to 12 years) and friends (40s to 80's) and we all have a great time, a
few drinks a good laugh and make memories.
The Hunters is the only place in which my daughters feel safe enough to take their children alone for
food and drinks within the area and the only place my older friend who is in his 80's (he would not
thank me for telling you that) and lives alone, feels safe to visit on his own for 2 or 3 drinks to get
him out of the house and socialising.
I understand that there was an incident of late, which occurred during the Euro 2020 football. To say
I was shocked at this is an understatement as it was most definitely an isolated incident as this is the
first 'incident' I have known in the 25 years myself and my family have been visiting. The person(s)
involved were not regular visitors at The Hunters and I do not feel that the foolish actions of the
minority, who it appears had never been in the pub before and will never be re-visiting, should result
in the punishment of the majority who are respectable people who see The Hunters as the heart of
the community.
Paul Bloomer and his Team are an asset to The Hunters and The Hunters is an asset to the
community of Walton Park.

Mr John Simpson
235 Todd Lane North

Page 9

Walton Park
Preston, PR5 5UN
Sent from my iPhone

1

Page 10

PAUL BOOTH
PARKHILL HENNEL LANE
WALTON LE DALE PR5 4LH
paul@paulboothmc.co.uk
07775 861461
LICENSING
The Civic Centre
West Paddock
Leyland
PR25 IDH
29th July 2021

The Hunters - Hennel Lane - HUNTERS PUB REVIEW
I write this as both a resident of Hennel Lane and a customer of the Hunters Pub.
AS A RESIDENT
As a resident of Hennel Lane I have never experienced a problem arising from the Hunters,
it's a well-kept venue which has seen considerable investment during lockdown for the
benefit of themselves as a local business and for the enjoyment of ourselves as customers.
This is a South Ribble public house, chosen and featured on Granada Reports TV for the hard
work and efforts working through the pandemic of 2020.
The venue has taken steps to consider residents, high fencing to contain any noise from the
outside garden area, early 9pm closing of the external area, various internal signage asking
to respect neighbours, and traffic cones on the roadside to avoid any parking problems for
local residents on Hennel Lane itself.
I feel very lucky to have such a well-managed safe public house 100 yards from my home,
somewhere I regularly take my family for food and enjoyment. I urge members of the South
Ribble licensing committee to experience the local venue themselves before passing any
decision or judgement upon the venue.

AS A CUSTOMER
The venue has a 5 star hygiene rating, is split into a family restaurant, a dining bar, and
outside garden area, Pet friendly and very family orientated, many 'food offers' to attract
diners... 'NO SHOTS or DRINKS OFFERS' to attract binge drinking.

Page 9

The licensee Paul Bloomer is a very popular and respected person amongst his customers
and staff, he ensures a huge welcome to each and all which is primarily the reason the
Hunters is such a successful public house, he employs a superb management team around
him with long standing staff of all ages from all areas within our community.
I urge the South Ribble licensing committee to look at his presence on social media
interacting with his customers and to experience the tone of his posts to genuinely
appreciate and engage with his customers. The Hunters could not possibly offer more of an
all w round service for the good people of our community.

EURO 2020
The pub offered an amazing experience to customers during the biggest football
tournament our country has seen in 55 years, but kept the restaurant TV FREE so families
and diners could escape the football, again, another example of catering for all.
EURO 2020 FINAL FIGHT — The reason for the SRBC licensing review requested by
Lancashire Constabulary is a skirmish between 2 women shown on social media who are
not local residents, who hadn't been present all evening, who arrived and left within
minutes, and with no person hurt or taken to hospital, and the Police never attended the
incident, How serious of an offence was this on such a busy night. The atmosphere kept by
The Hunters to a capacity crowd was testament to the respect customers have for the
venue.

PERSONALLY
How serious of an offence is this against The Hunters if nobody was injured, taken to
hospital and with NO Police presence, and why should they as a business, and ourselves as
residents and customers suffer, in fact WHY have Lancashire Police even requested this
review?
I sincerely hope my views are taken into consideration as a local resident of Hennel Lane.
Kind Regards
Paul Booth

Page 10

Stephanie Fairbrother
From:

Paul Wilding

Sent:
To:
Subject:

28 July 2021 09:23

South Ribble Licensing
The Hunters

CAUTION! This email originated from outside of the organisation, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning.
My name is Paul Wilding. I have lived on Todd Lane North since 1988, I am 65 years old and a Company Director.
Prior to Covid , I used the Hunters regularly , under the current management , and it was always a pleasure to visit.
I never saw any trouble , never ever felt threatened.
I understand there was an unpleasant incident on the night of the Euro Cup Final. I have seen a video and did not
recognise a single person involved in the incident. These people are not the sort of character that normally
frequent the Hunters.
There is normally a family feel to the pub most people know each other as they invariably live locally and have been
socialising together for years.
I have attended many functions in the Hunters over the years many a New Year's Eve where there was drinking a
plenty and never a sign of trouble.
Paul and his team have done an amazing job in there , excellent atmosphere , food and beverages. As I stated
previously , it is always a pleasure to visit normally with my fiancee, I would always take friends who visited in there
, always they would comment how lucky we were to have such a lovely venue within walking distance,
I do hope as I am sure do all the other Hunter's regulars , of which there are many , that this particular incident ,
caused by people who obviously come from further away and do not usually frequent the Hunters , will not have a
detrimental effect on the future of the Hunters , a well run , much loved meeting place for many people who know
how to behave.
My contact details are 07973 329798 should you wish to contact me direct.

Thanks
Paul Wilding

Page 9

1

Page 10

Stephanie Fairbrother
From:

Sam
<samford767@gmail.com>

Sent:
To:
Subject:

28 July 2021 16:29

Ford

South Ribble Licensing
The Hunters Pub Review
CAUTIONI This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

I'd tike to say a few words regarding your review of the hunters license review. The pub has been my local for over
6 years now, each year getting bigger and better offering a great service for food and drink. The pub does a lot for
the community and surrounding areas, charity work etc and promotes a safe family restaurant, as well as a fun
and lively bar. There is never any trouble when we go, the staff and management are lovely and go out the way to
make sure everything is perfect for the guests.
Thanks
Sam

Page 9

1

Page 10

Licensing
From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

brenda_goodwin@sky.com
01 August 2021 18:1 1

South Ribble Licensing
The Hunters, Walton Park

CAUTION! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,
We are local residents living in close proximity to The Hunters public house, and are writing to give our support to
the management team for the forthcoming licence review.
Since taking over The Hunters in 2015, Paul and the management team have transformed it from a run-down
establishment which was attracting some vey dubious clientele, into a respectable, vibrant and family friendly local.
Prior to the unfortunate issues on the evening of the Euro 2020 final, The Hunters had organised and run numerous,
well attended events without any problems. Our house is directly across the road from the venue, and we have never
had any issues with noise or unsocial behaviour. You can see from the numerous positive TripAdvisor reviews that
the staff and management attract a great deal of praise from their clientele for their high standards and friendly
service.
Obviously, some significant mistakes were made on 11th July, and we're sure that Paul and the management team
will be the first to admit this. The venue was completely overwhelmed by the amount of people that turned up on
the day, and it was always going to be difficult to control the situation without causing more unrest. We're sure that,
with the benefit of hindsight, the management would admit that they should have considered additional measures
such as ticketing the event and employing security staff.
Although these mistakes will warrant some sort of punishment, we honestly believe that withdrawing their licence
would be a disproportionate penalty for the mistakes of one evening, and will cause a great deal of harm to the area
in the long run. As local residents, we do not want The Hunters to deteriorate into the disreputable establishment
that it used to be, and believe that Paul and his team are best placed to continue with the huge strides they have
made in the last 6 years.
After such a difficult year for the hospitality industry, it would be a shame to let the mistakes of one evening spoil a
venue that we have become proud to call our local.
We hope that you are able to take this into account when considering your decision, but please do not hesitate to
contact us if require any further information.
Kind regards
Brenda & Dave Houghton
18 Cherry Trees
Lostock Hall
Preston
PR5 5ZA

Page 9

1

Page 10

